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17 January 2020

Our Reference : SKK4177)
your Reference : SLCB301X

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#09-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

attn: Maotor Claims Dept.

Dear Sir,

Subject: Accident Involving $KK4177) and SLCB301X along One North Link & Biopolis Road Cross Junction on

04/01/20139

we refer to the above case.

We are instructed by our client to file claim for the damages against your insured.

Our client has suffered loss and damage as a result of your Insured’s negligence in the driving of vehicle No.
SLCA301X.

We quantify our client’s claim as follows:

1. Cost of Repair 55 9,630.00
2. Loss of Rental (5130 X 18 days) &5 2340.00
3. Third Party Search fee g8 7.45
4. Towing fees 55 180.00

Total §§ 12,157.45

We hereby append the following relevant documents for your perusal:

l. Repair bill tax invoice
I Letter of authority
. Third party search
. Car rental invoice

V. Towing fees invoice

Please let us know within the next 14 days from the received of this letter, whether you are prepared to
accept all the above amount.

Best regards,

Yin Siew

Customer Service Advisar, Motor Claims éﬂ'
GOLDBELL Engineering Pte Ltd |
Mobile : 9763 6433 : l
Email : konyinsiew@goldbell.com.sg £ ’

— : ' e i %ﬁfﬁ:&zﬂ,.
AIRMAN. brSATE (OH -



Hsiao TnnE (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 3:43 PM

To: insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg’; 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 8301X(AIG) & SKK 4177) ON 04/01/2019

Your Ref: SLC 8301X
Our Ref: CC4/LCR19000508/Gpl3

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5LC 8301 X({AIG) & SKK 4177J ON 04/01,/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SKK 4177J against your insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver's
favour. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negoftiations and settlement. please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



g 4 GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD
@ G@L@%ELL 10 Tuas Avenue 18 Singapare 635804

Yol 486 8864.0007 Fax: +08 6261 3678 (Balse)
EM‘TELIT E N G 5 N E E R ] N G ' Fax; +58 8883 0425 (Servios) +28 gaaz 1847 (Parts)
J Webslle: www geldbelicom.ag
Industrial Vahiales, G0, Reg, Mo 1680035850
20,000 Bervad, And Countlng,
TERO HORI
iWe, MARE PATHBoNE . owWner of
SEESTTT (Vehidie no ) hereby authorlze GO ' to aot

on mylour behelf with res act to mg’uur clalm for repalr sosts and/or rental and/or loss of

use for my vehlels no. _Sk¥ 4 |1 =y that was damage pursuant to the nr:aldanf{m“ 5

which ocourred on CLIAM 2614 atlalong ONEWIRTW Link .8 RigPolLis ROAD . TarcTion
Invalving vehlols ne, ©ic E2o 1% .

We further acknowledgs that any sattlement that E
May reach on myfour behalf Ig In fyl and final settisment of my/our property damage
clalms againgt the owner! driver! motor Insurer of tﬁ third party vehlole bearing

registration number SLe £ 20| &nd s on & without prejudios / without admission
of llablllty basls Insofar as the driver/ owner/ motor Insuret of vehlols concsrnad,

Date this Ot day of  IAN (monthy __2o19

(vear)

Blgnature of aleimant 8 “"”{ LA'
{With Company Stamp of applloabla)

Name of clalmant - ! 7:"‘“-“ “mﬂf*”“

Company reg. / NRIC he. : X S 7 ?’L‘ L r:}'l 3..“'

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||




Without Prejudice
t~ any claim for

RELEASE VOUCHER ~crsonal injury
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed
for $$11,200.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SKK 4177J that was damaged pursuant to the
accident which occurred on 04/01/2019 (date) along ONE NORTH LINK & BIOPOLIS ROAD

AN N -

CROSS JUNCTION involving vehicle no/s SLC 8301X.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 10/01/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner MARK LESLIE LYLE RATHBONE
(“the third party claimant”) of vehicle no. SKK 4177J make the claim as set out in the above
paragraph and we/I have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l
deem fit. We/I enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SKK 4177J (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/I confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this _ 2| (day) of ___FEB (month) 20.3% (year)

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)



GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD

G 0 LD B E L L Mai OEce 8 Tuas Avenue 18 Singepo & 636802 Tel, GBG1 DOOT Fau. BGBG1 JGTE
E33667 Tel: GAG1 0007 Fax 6882 3500

i — Eriance 8 Tuas Avenus 15 Singapore o2

L ENGINEERING Website: www goldbel o &3

to Reg. ha 1940039630

Industrial Vehicles.
20,000 Served. And Counting.
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TAX INVOICE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. GST Reqg Mo. I M9-0002514-E

SINGAPORE 079120 _ : :
Invoice Date. i 22-10-2019
Account No. { 00007460
Cuotation No. :
Werk Order No. » 745852
Service Centre. T KAKI BUKIT

Agreement No. : (GBE~3GB9S
AMOUNT+SGD

“PARTICULARS™

Reg Mo 1 SKRKATTI

Chassis No - JTEGD54M40A038821
Engine No ;. 2AZJ003338

Model No : TOYOTA

Mileage : 0

SRR Mo

DOA: 04.01.2019
POLICY NUMBER : GAOB7972/1

«»» TP CLAIM - AIG ****

Descriptian QTyY Disc Met Price Ext Price
COSTS OF REPAIR - LUMP 1 N 9000.00 9000.00

SUM
Parts Chargas: 9000.00
Sub Total: 9000.00
GST@ 7.00% 630,00

E.&0.E

TOTAL 9630.00

Please make all cheques payable to GOLDBELL EMGIMEERING PTE LTD.
When making payment, please quote our invoice numbers,
No receipts will be Issued for Cheque Payments.

Terms and conditions of sales
Interest at 1.5% per month will be charged on overdue account

This is & computer generated document, Mo signature is required,

AIRMAN. 6”5?:[': ‘@

Lpt Ml ‘uulﬂll QIH'\I



WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

Invoice

SKK4177] Invoice No
MARK LESLIE LYLE RATHBONE Invoice Date
251 HOLLAND ROAD Due Date
SINGAPORE 278600 VHA No

Referral ID
Description :
Rental for 18 Day/s (@ $130 per Day
Vehicle No :  SLIJ4713E
Vehicle Description :  Honda Vezel 1.5 A

Rental Period : 07/01/2019 to  25/01/2019

Total Amount Payable

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@iaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Tel: 6315 8479 H/P: 9833 0807
LEN: 201505115E

: WPLIN0002721
:26/1/2019
:26/1/2019
13128

:GO28

Amount

$ 2,340.00

- 2,340.00



WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD
VHANo: 3128

B Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875

Tal: 6315 8479 H/P: 9833 0807 ket DI LT S ]
UEN: 2015051156 VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT Hirer's Vehicle No : =< £ 1 177 T
| HIRER'S PARTICULARS e T . . Sfra-
I Mame: (asin [/C) AR ke L}F’ITHT&JME. Mosto ST TS E  naMEWiNGIITieG
' e P e — | Mileage Qut; 36 & &7 Mileage Out:
NRIC/FINNo: ___ >3 bb15E : oo aa— Auto/Manual
Addrass(Resi:__ — 5!  HORBAND ToAD H.ytzzc
S (278 ‘QE'QJ__L__ Out : Date 7{-- |'r1':“f Time: { 2/ O
Name & Address of Employer: | HIRE/ PERIOD EXPIRY Time:
= e e (et = 3 SEATrgnN L B o00/-
NON-WAIVER EXCESS=
Ocoupation: _Driving Exp: B .5'_5 ﬁfﬂo_ﬂ—mj{_
Singapora Oriving Licence No: S | GHMGE% B ;
| IssueDate: DateofBith:_“ 1 |CT| 92 " paiy /¥ @$ |20 porcay Fr3vo| -
Tel:f) A HP | Weskiy a3 per wesk
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS Sorre g | Monthly a3 it
Nama: (asin 1/C) FRean ecop TNARIE FOTHBoNT _Hc. —_— - =
NRIC /FINNo: St 5061 AL A R .. L i
| Address (Res; < 5 | HOLGAND RAD _ | Bxtenson @ -
S (278 600) | Delivery/Coliection Service
Occupation; _Driving Exp: == g
e = R SUB-TOTAL &
Singapere Driving Licence Mo: Ty e i ) ==t=
|ssue Date: Date of Birth; — 135 PETROL LEVEL
e L H/P: out| € [1/8]f/a)ase]1/2]5/8]ara[7/8] F
| VEHICLE CHECK LIST In | E [1/8]1/4/3/8]1/2/5/8|3/4|7/B| F
o Fuel
o
n E | Traffic / Parking Fines o
5
o o TOTAL CHARGES $
aw
i
=
. 8
i Q%\\ 7{7 e
=1 4 e .
Z Hirer's Signature /M - , L"_:'f{"'"-'/i—-.
MISSING / FAULTY ACCESS0RIES / PARTS
REMARKS : . i -
' Additicnal Driver's Signature , w

| have read and agree to the terms and condition on both sides of the agrsemant. If | have presented a charge/cradit card for payment. | agres that
all amounts payable under this agreement and for par<ng and traffic infringements may be billed to that account and my signature above will be
considered to have been made on the charge/credit card voucher. All information | have given WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD In connection
with this agreement s true. =

1, VEHICLE 1S STRICTLY PROHIZUTED FOR “HIRE FOR REWARD 3" USAGE-SUCH AS UBER / GRASCAR / GRABSHARE ETC.

L OnLY PERSON ABCVE 23 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE AUTHOR:SED, LICENSED AND SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE VEHICLE.
1 ALL PARKIMG AND TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ARE THE RESPONSIEILTY OF THE HIRER. AN ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED ON ANY TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS REDIRECTED.
4. THE HIRER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR EXCESS CHARGES FOR ANY LETE RETURN AT THE RATE SHOWN PER HOUR OR PER DAY, INCLUSIVE OF GOW ANIVOR PA| WHERE APPLICABLE,
5. IN CASE OF ACCIDENT, THE HIRER SHALL REFORT TO RENTAL OFFICE IMMEDWTELY. IF THERE IS BODILY INJURIES, A POLICE REPOAT MUST BE MADE WITHIN 24 HOURS,
G VEHICLE I3 STRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE CHLY. AND MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE COMPANY WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD.

FETUR OF VEHIGLE. THE HIRER / DRIER I3 REQILIRED T SIGM IN THE COLUMM * SISNATURE OF HIRER / DAIVER * FAILING WHCH THE DAY AND TIME INSERTED BELOW SHALL DEEMED
T BE THE DAY AND TIME THE VEHICLE IS RETURMED TG WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTO AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEPTED AS CONGLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AMD SHALL
NOT BE CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED OM ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVER.

| DATEIN | TIMEIN | MILEAGE | CHECKED BY REMARKS

| see s jLE
L-é’ / r/ /9 275 o i SIGNATUR E&:HHEWDHWEH




i boans ZIX"H[Z 0PIy

Land Transpart Authonty
10 S Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GET Registration Mo - M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time Q7 Jan 2019/ 14:25:27
Receipt Date/Time QT Jan 20191 14:25:26
Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. | ITNET-00000-130107-002261
Previous Receipt Mo
SIN Item Description/ Amount GST  Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
Mo, GST (55) (55) {5%)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLCAI01X
As at 04 Jan 2019/13:00:00
Insurance Cor AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
1 Insurance Enguiry - SLCEB301X
Enquiry Fae 7.00 049 745
20190107 142410553918
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 749
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable T45
Paid By
Cradit Card; Visa
MR 2B 36 MastarCard T 45
Total T.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendared Amount 745
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settied by the payment service
provider ! financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.
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YISHUM TRADING TOWING SERVIGE

Blk 4015 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1, #01-502, Singapore 569631
Tel:6458 8480 HP: 9625 8430 Fax: 6288 8480
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Yishun Trading Towing Service

Tow Truck Nﬁ..-7 F E_QQQF_ -

Alf iuskpss ransactions with Vighun Towiing Pre Lid & ¥ishun Tmding Towing Sarviee ane subject fo #s Slandard
Conpillons i so fer ag thess Condflions ame appweable. Coplos of hese omiiang iy be obEained wpot reguost
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